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Fwd: Request to nominate One Jugicial:L);
Trafficking Workshop-2 in coll_a,bg;:apon wi
and Central and Eastern European:Law.
Bengal Judicial Academy, Kolkata

Subject : Fwd: Request to nominate One Judi

sub.:

a participant in Human Tra_fﬁckigjge
collaboration with Federal Judicial Ce
and Central and Eastern Europear

Institute, Prague at the West Bengal Jud
Kolkata on 3rd & 4th February, 2024 [SE-19:

To : Vinay Sharma <ar-gazette1B.dhc@gov.in>

From: "bhopalnja bhopalnja" <bhopal.nja@nic.in>
To: "Kamaleshwar Thakur" <delhihighcourt@hub:ni
<rg.dhc@nic.in> R
Cc: "NJA nja" <nja@nja.gov.in>, whjakolkata@gmail;
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:07:19 PM
Subject: Request to nominate One Judicial:
Trafficking Workshop-2 in collaboration with;
Central and Eastern European Law Initiative
Judicial Academy, Kolkata on 3rd & 4th-

Dear Justice Manmohan,

Request to nominate One Judicial Officer -to. att
Workshop-2 in collaboration with Federal. Judic
Eastern European Law Initiative (CEELI):Institu

Academy, Kolkata on 3" & 4th February, 2024

programme is scheduled to be held at the W

the 379 & 4N February, 2024 for which one
an attendee participant. i

It is therefore requested that only.One Jllldi.c'a.. ” e 5 S %f%’;?ﬁ! :
T ‘ 1e)ssuitabler
to the mandate of the programme be kindly nomina ATHC] oo i "?—”}?&%@g‘g@nﬁ% oo
PR e

schedulqd to be held at WBJA, Kolkata o'n»3--';d :
the nominations should be made of a judge Who as

Bhopal on lﬁth & 17t“ December 2023, 1 ; /
’ . Th
through email at whiakallata@mmm-it - o0 sam m
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= r‘v:dﬁc@nic.in>
al Officer to attend as a
op-2 in collaboration

Tue, Jan 02, 2024 04:33 7'

: EELT) Institute,
ial' Academy, Kolkata on 3rd

icial'Officer to attend as a participant in Human
deral-Judicial Center (FJC), Washington and
EEl):Institute, Prague at the West Bengal
2024 [SE-19]




;‘;'?10:15AM ) ) o
“Zpom: "bhopalnja bhopalnja” <bhopal.nja@nic:in= .
;;g[ﬁ: "Kamal:shvsjlar Thakur" <delhihighcoul"-.t@_h¥!benl$
i <rg.dhc@nic.in> _ o
cc: "NJA nja" <nja@nja.gov.in>, whjakolkata@gmail.c
sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:07:19 PM
Subject: Request to nominate One.Judi_c.:i_ql Officer
Trafficking Workshop-2 in collaboration:v
Central and Eastern European Law Initi

Judicial Academy, Kolkata on 3rd & 4th February,2

Dear Justice Manmohan,

: Request to nominate One Judicial Officer- to..att,
Warkshop-2 in collaboration with Federal Judicia
Castern European Law Initiative (CEELI) Insti

Academy, Kolkata on 3" & 4th February, 202

Greetings! As you are aware the Annual Calendar of the
approved by the National Judicial Academic Coungil (N
programme is scheduled to be held at the West:
the 3'9 & 4th February, 2024 for which oneJudicia@fi
an attendee participant, :

[t is therefore requested that only One Judicianl_j,“()ﬁfiée’r'
to the mandate of the programme be kindly n,ominqt
scheduled to be held at WBJA, Kolkata on 3% &
the nominations should be made of a judge who hasn

Bhopal on 161 & 17th December, 2023. The same ma
through email at whjakolkata@gmail.com with

information to the hosts. .

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Justice Sujoy Paul)

Director, National Judicial Academy, Bhopal
To,

Hon’ble Mr. Justice Manmohan

Acting Chief Justice
Delhi High Court

New Delhi — 110003
Copy to: The Registraf General, Delhi High Court, Delhi, ~



2374-7304/033-2324-7306
Wekbisite —http://www.wbija.nic.in

Dated Rajarhat, 25® of January, 2024

G=3/NJA/2024 dated12/01/2024
1.3 and 4™ February, 2024 [SE-19]

fi'ble Ms. Justice Swarana Kanta Sharma,
éndingthe above workshop.
ble: Ms. -Justice Swarana Kanta Sharma will be

'ﬁ*on“‘Cyber-enrziﬁled Trafficking: Social

V 024 issued by the National J udicial Academy,
ctifig=Chief Justice, Delhi High Court, one

Yours gincerely,
ou‘/-fv{ Qopmuteos
(Sanjib Daruka),
Director-in-Charge, W.B.J.A



HIGH COURT
To9%— "1lo  Shershah Roa

No. /DHC/Gaz./G-3/2023

From

The Registrar General,
High Court of Delhi,
New Delhi.

To

1. The Principal District & Sessions Judge (Headquart

2. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, New- Delhi:D
Delhi. :

3. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, North-

4. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South=Wes

5. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, West: District

6. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, East. :

7. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South:

8. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, Shahdara;

9. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, North:

10. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, Nogt

11. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South-Ea;

12. The Principal District & Sessions Judge-cum-specid
Avenue Courts Complex, New Delhi.

13. The Principal Judge, Family Courts (Head

14. The Director (Academics), Delhi Judicial;

Sir/Madam,

from attending NJA and other training programmes shallz
exigency such as medical condition etc. along with documentary.:
‘__v-/{.-?gf:l;;?m

1 am, therefore, directed to request you to Circulate.the.afores

Officers for necessary compliance.
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-l HIGH COURT OF DELHI
v Shershah Road, New Delhi

Dated:

/DHC/Gaz./G-3/NTA/2024

The Registiar General,
High Court'of Delhi,
New Delhi.

To '

: &ial Academy,

Bhiédbhada Road, P.O«-Suraj Nagar,

Bhopil-462044 (M.P. ' .

'[Fﬁi‘("N’d:0755-269690’4, Tel: 0755-2432500]

. f"-?)ﬂe,,nJudic'ial..ﬁfﬁcer to attend as a participant_in Human Traffickin
olliboration-with Federal Judicial Center (FJC), Washington and Central
‘opean;:Law, Initiative. CEELI) Institute, Prague at the West Bengal

oniinatio

‘cofitinuation to-this Court’s lettér No. 613/DHC/Gaz./G-3/NJA/2024 dated 25.01.2024, on
subject; I am directed to say that this Court has exempted Ms. Colette Rashmi Kujur,
ASJ(POESO); East District, Karkardooma Courts, Delhi to attend as a participant in Human
Tfaﬁiél'cfii_l"g‘Wc'}’r‘k‘s‘hc‘)pQ [SE-19] in collaboration with Federal Judicial Center (FIC), Washington and
Ceritr; id-Eastern- European Law: Initiative (CEELI) Institute, Prague scheduled to be held on
24°804,02.2024 at the West Bengal Judicial Academy (WBJA), Kolkata and .in her place
Ms. Saiiitiya: Chauhan, ASJ (FTC), West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi has been nominated for
a‘t’c’éﬁﬁih’gztﬁe"s':iid?prog‘ramme. '
' Yours Sincerely,

) I ) (Surender Pal)

. Bct g . Deputy Registrar (Gaz.-IB)

RNT D :T- : for Registrar General
No.__ . = /DHC/Gaz/G-3/NJA/2024 Dateds 50\0\\ D-QLW

1" Gopy#along with- copy of e-mail letter dated 03.01.2024 of the Director, National Judicial
Acadeny; Bliopal, & e-mail dated 25.01.2024 of Mr. Sanjib Daruka, Director-in-Charge, West
B‘eng'a"l).h_xdicial Academy alongwith copy of this court's circular dated 10.10.2023, may be
fqi’wzﬁded’to the Principal District & Sessions Judge, West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi with
the‘-:f‘ecl'uest?to info';mst. Saumya Chauhan, DHJS accordingly and to ask her to send her contact

. details (v .o‘bilgx-N‘ and: €-mail id) and also intimate West Bengal Judicial Academy (WBJA)
boutth \'r"e‘l"xfﬁﬂérary through email at whjakolkata@gmail.com. ,
‘0. ‘Tr’iné’ipal District & Sessions Judge, East District, Karkardooma Courts
Delliiw hthie request to. inform Ms, Colette Rashmi Kujur, DHIS accordingly. ,
“Copy-forwarded to' the. Director, West Bengal Judicial Academy, AA-III (B-10), Rajarhat, New

- TowngKolkata=700160 (e-mail ID: whiakolkata@gmail.com).

(Aschnlk Qharma



OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE:(WEST)"
TIS HAZARI COURTS : DELHI
NoZ1é8— 2973 | 0TP/Gaz/PDJ West/2024 ‘Dated Delhi the_ 1) 20y

Copy alongwith its enclosures forwarded for information and necessary -

compliance to:-

The Officer Incharge, Pool Car, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi. o

Ms. Saumya Chauhan, ASJ (FTC)-02, West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi.

The DDO, Accounts Branch, West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi. '

The PS to Ld. Principal District & Sessions Judge, West Dlstnct TIS Hazan o

Courts, Delhi. -
5. For uploading on LAYERS.

\G/Pgr uploading on centralized website through LAYE

& W e ==

emanl Malhotra




